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STATE OF
COLORADO

RE: Weltes out of the office, DRMS correspondence required, Fox # 1 Clay Mine

Technical Revision Application
1 message

Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com> Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:27 PM

To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Cc: Matt Welte <mrwelte@summitbrick.com>, Joe Welte <jwelte@summitbrick.com>, "environment-inc@outdrs.net"
<environment-inc@outdrs.net>

Hi Amber,

Sorry for the confusion. We are
requesting to extend the decision date to Monday, June 26th, 2023, so our response would be due Friday, June 23rd,
2023.

Thanks,

Julie Welte, PE

VP of Mining & Environmental
Summit Brick Company
julie.welte@summitbrick.com
303.592.7080

Please excuse any errors. Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Date: 6/14/23 11:46 AM (GMT-10:00)

To: Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com>

Cc: mark.jesik@summit.com, Matt Welte <mrwelte@summitbrick.com>, Joe Welte <jwelte@summitbrick.com>,
environment-inc@outdrs.net

Subject: Re: Weltes out of the office, DRMS correspondence required, Fox # 1 Clay Mine Technical Revision Application

Hi Julie,

Just to clarify, the decision date for the Technical Revision is set for Saturday June 17th, 2023. Because the response to
the adequacy letter is due three days prior to the decision date, are you requesting to extend the decision date to Friday

June 23rd, 20237 This would mean your response would be due June 20th, 2023.

Thanks,
-Amber

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 3:41 PM Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com> wrote:
Hi Amber,

Summit Brick would like to request an extension on the due date of our response to the Division's Fox #1 Clay Mine's
Technical Revision Application adequacy letter sent on May 31, 2023. We request an extension so that our response is

not due until Friday, June 23rd, 2023. This will allow me adequate time to review it when | return to the office on
Monday, June 19th. | was not able to fully finish my review before being out of the office.

Thank you,
Julie Welte, PE

VP of Mining & Environmental
Summit Brick Company
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julie.welte@summitbrick.com
303.592.7080

Please excuse any errors. Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Date: 6/14/23 9:10 AM (GMT-10:00)

To: mark.jesik@summit.com

Cc: Matt Welte <mrwelte@summitbrick.com>, Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com>, Joe Welte
<jwelte@summitbrick.com>

Subject: Weltes out of the office, DRMS correspondence required, Fox # 1 Clay Mine Technical Revision Application

Good afternoon,

| left a voicemail but | wanted to reach out via email as well. July 17th is the decision date for the Fox #1 Clay Mine's
Technical Revision Application. The Division sent an adequacy response on May 31, 2023 that requires a response as
to whether the Permittee(s) have any comments on the cost estimate or if they concur with the Division's assessment
three days prior to the due date (today).

| sent an email to Matt, Joseph, and Julie and received auto-replies stating that they'll be out of the office, and to call
Kathy at the office if | needed assistance. Kathy suggested that | contact you and sent me to your extension and | left a
voicemail.

I've cc'd Matt, Joe, and Julie on this email as well so that they'll see this thread when they return.
Please, when you have a moment, give me a call back at 720-836-0967 or reply to this email.

Thank you,

Amber Michels
Environmental Protection Specialist

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
- Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 720.836.0967 | F 303.832.8106 |
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

amber.michels@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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